NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

BA064A19D4171CAC8525650D0042E451
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Douglas Horne/O=ARRB

09/09/1997

8:11:16 AM

09/09/1997

8:10:38 AM

Re: Monthly Progress Letter to House Government Reform and Oversight Committee

Tom, I'm at Archives again today with Kodak, so if you have any questions, please see Manuel. Thanks.To:
Douglas Horne/ARRBcc: From: Manuel Legaspi/ARRBDate: 09/08/97 09:05:02 AMSubject: Re: Monthly
Progress Letter to House Government Reform and Oversight CommitteeThe only number, in regards to NSA
records, that | am presently aware of, is 83. That is the total number of records that were most recently
released. However, we are also holding off on sending 49 records to the Archives, which will happen once a
minor administrative issue is resolved.
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